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Ruth Nettles 

From: Kelly, Tamela D ~amela.Kelly@CenturyLink.com] 

Sent: Friday, January 15,2010 247 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Masterton. Susan S 

Subject: 

Attachments: 00012lB-TP. CenturyLink's RCA Rpt., 1-15-l0.pdf 
OOOlZiB-TP, CenturyLink's RCA Rpt - December 2009 

Filed on Behalf of: Susan S. Masterton 
Senior Counsel 
Embarq Florida, Inc. dba CenturyLink 
31 5 5. Monroe Street, Suite 500 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850/599-1560 
Email: ~~~~ susan.masterton@centurylink.com ~~~~ ~~~~~~ ~.~~ 

Docket No. 0001 21 6-TP 

Title of filing: CenturyLink's RCA Rpt. - December 2009 

Filed on behalf of: Embarq Florida, Inc. dba CenturyLink 

Number Pages: 5 pages 

Description: CenturyLink's Root Cause Analysis (RCA) Rpt - December 2009 

Tamela Kelly 
RegulatofylGovernment Affairs Specialist 
CenturyLink 
Voice: 850.599.1029 1 Fax: 850.224.0794 I Email:_tamela.ke!lr@century!in_k,corn 

1/15/2010 



Century Link 
FLTLHZOSD~SO 
31 S S. C a h n  Street, S a  Sw 
TaRahirsses. R 32301-1872 
Tel: 850.599.1580 

January 15,2010 

Ms.AMcole 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Co-ion 
2540 Shumard Oak Bhrd. 
Taltnhassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No. 000121ETP 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Endosed for filing on behalf of Embarq Florida, Ink dba CenturyLink, attached is 
CenturyLink’s December 2009 Root Cause Analysis (RCA) report as required by Order 
Number pSC-03-0176-CU-TP in Docket OOOIZlBTP. This ordm required that any failure 
in three consecutive months to meet any performance for a given level of disn@regdon 
shall require a RCA by CenturyLmk, which shall then be published on a monthly basis. 
This report is for results for the period of August 2009 through October ZOO9 BS publish& 
m &e September, October and November reports. 

Coplea have been served to the parties shown on the attached Certificate OrServiee. 

Sincerely, 

4 Susan S. Masterton 

Enclosures 

cc: DavidRich 
Jerry Hallenstein 
Lisa Harvey 

> 0 4 0 2  JAN 15 -0 



CERTIFICATE OF SERMCE 

I HEWBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been 
furnished by electronic mail to all known parties of record this 15th day of January, 
2010. 

Adam Teitzman 
Florida Public Service Commissbn 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
at&man@u sc.state.fl.us 

&dda Cable Tclecommunkations 
Assoc, Inc. 
David A. Konuch 
246 E. 8 Avenue, Suite 100 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
dkonuch(iitfct.com 

Pennhngton Law F h  
Peter Dunbar 
P.O. Box 10095 
TaUahassee, EL 32301 
petecEaoenninetonlawfjrm.eom 

Time Warner T k o m  of Ftorida, L.P. 
Ms. Carolyn Ridley 
Time Warner Telecom 
233 Bramerton Court 
Frpnklln, TN 370691)002 
mlvn.ridle@twt elmrn.com 

AT&" FloridflCG South Florida, 

E. EdenfieldfT. Hatch 
ry Follarsbee 

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1 561 
pw.follcnsbee@hitt,com 

Covad Communkations Company 
Ms. Lael Atkinson 
7000 North MoPac Expressway, Floor 2 

Iatkinson@,covad.oom 

ISC. 

Austin, FIX 78731-3045 



CenturyLink- 
Deeember 2009 Root Cause Anaiysis Report (reflects October 
Florida Public Service Commission 

_ _ ~ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  - 
'Memure 2: Avetage EOC Notice Iaterval 
Submeasure 02.03.11: ElecfronicMauwrl Mix - UNE Loops Nongcsipped 

Deseriptloa of Issue Btrrt bjeetea Estimsted End Improvement Plan 
Date Impmment Imgsct Date 

On an individual level we are in parity. 3Q2009 Ongoing Diussed with Center Manager. Management is working to 
sddress W n g  ISUCS and exhaust issues to allow for tuneher 

On an aggregate leva1 the center did not provision 4 prc€essing of orden. 
orders mthin time limiitiau. M d  FOC Interval- 
orders Manually Provisioned 

Baekgronnd If there is non-complianee a! !be aggregate level in three c o a w t i v e  months for a given level of disaggngation, Embarq shall provide a 
report of mot cause analysis on a monthly his. hbarq's root cause anaIysiS shalt include a p h  for corrective achw with b v  acrivlties 
and anticipad completion dates for imphentation. 

DesctipHon #Issue 

Center did not provision within time limitations. 
Missed FOC interval - Orders Maoually Provisioned. 

Improvement Plan Start Fm&cted Eatimated End 
Date Improvement Impact Date 

3WW Ongoing D i u  wtth CLIIlter Manager. Management is working to 
address ordering mucs and exhaust h e s  to allow for bmelier 
processing of orders. 



CenturyLink- 
Measure 7: Average Completed Interval 
Subinensure 01.02.02 : Buainesr POTS - No FieM Work 

Descrkption of Issue I Start I Projected IErtlmted] End I Im?wovemeni plnn 

The increase in potting orders and the way in which 
they are closed aut (CLEC bas I O  days after DD) is 
causing nou-compliance. 

CenturyLink- 
Measure 7: Average Completed Interval 
Subinensure 01.02.02 : Buainesr POTS - No FieM Work 

Descrkption of Issue I Start I Projected IErtlmted] End I Im?wovemeni plnn 
Date lmprovemeut Impact Date 

242008 Ougoing This issue isbeing investigated to =e if it is a CLEC training issue 
or a systdalysr probiun which can be corrected wttb tralning. 
Once tbis is determined pmpr  course of action will be taken 

Description of Issue 

On an individual level we m in parity, 

Of the 30 aggregate ordws followed by a bouble IO or 
29% wm due to deteriorated buned cable, seven or 
20% were due to missing jumpers, Eve or 14% m e  
caused when a third parrt damaged buned rhop and four 
or 11% were due to deterioratedNIDs. 

I I I 

Start Projected Estiutafed End Improvemest Plan 
Date Improvement Impact Date 
2Q2005 UIA 6% Ongoing Jxgaey Embarq is  meeting with conbacorY on a weekly basis to 

-e proper proeedurc~ are followed. We continue to emphasize 
complctlm, testing on smsice Order3 and are replacing outside plant 
cables &at conhibute to trouble tickcfs. Legacy Embarq's &count 
management and anrlysis team an working with n W e d  CLEC's 
to impmve undastaading and canmunication o f  repair m e s .  

I 

~. 
Measure 18: Average Completion f f o t i ~ t i o u  Interval 
Submearun 16.03: ElectmtticManual Mix 

-I 

Description of Issue Stan Projected Estimated End Improvement Blnn 
Date Improvemeet Impact Date 

Ofthe 51 non-comphant aggregate orders 39 or 76% 2Q2007 NIA 
were due to missing closing dates in IRES because of a 
system issue. 

14% Ongoing Thc issue with &sing dates not being m i v e d  tiurn ARC int, 
IRES is b t i  addressed by IT. Management mponstble for 
clearing errors is coaching asso&tm on enor resolutionpmcess. 
The NEAC has h notified of the importance of correcting amrs 
Bs Bwn as thy happen rather than correcting them all at once hefoe 
month end. 

A 

IE- will continue to monitor this meanure to ensure paricy is I 
I I I I I \maintained. I 

FPSC RCA RepMt -December, Mo9 
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a‘ “1 v v  ‘A k’ 
CenturyLink- 

End 
Date 

Ongohg 

___ -_ 
/Masure 19: Customer TroobIeReporl Rate 

Improvement Plan 

All defect~veldamagad equipment issues have been rectified with 
replaccmnt equipment All Embarq issues were repaired or 
replaced. 

T k  is c a m p l i  for November data mporhg. 

Submeasure 19.143: UNEDSl/BDN PRI 
Description of Issue 

Description o f h u e  

On 80 individual level we am mparity. 

27 ticlrets: 

Start Prejetted Bztirapted End Improwmeat Pian 
pate Improvement Impact Date 
lQ2009 Ongolog AU outages restored. all dcfectivddhmaged quipmat iwues have 

10 Defechve cable pairs 
5 Defective HDSL cards 
2 Bridge taps 
2 Uncharged battery enusEd power loss on rectifier 
1 wiring hmm1 
1 Third Party cable ntt 
1 Provisioning error - ineralled m wrong location 
1 L W g  
1 Power surge damaged HRU card 
I Incorrect m r d s  on cable throw 
1 Defective MUX card 
1 Damaged protection module 

2Q2009 

24 tiokcm: 

9 Defective DS3 card (one card - caused 9 outages) 
4 Defective cable pairs 
4 Power surge damaged cards and modules 
3 Defective HRU cards 
2 Bmlw jumpers 
1 Lightning 
1 We wble 

FPSC KCA Report -December, 2009 
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